
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Sheila A. Alles, Director Academic Services Department 
  
May 20, 2015   
 
To: Dr. Randy Liepa 
  
From: Sheila Alles, Director of Academic Services 
 Tim Klan, Informational Technology Administrator 
    
Subject: Recommendation to Purchase Additional Mobile Devices – 2013 Bond 
 
I am requesting a recommendation to purchase mobile devices, management licenses and storage/charging carts be 
included on the agenda for the May 26, 2015, Board of Education’s Finance Committee.  This purchase request is for 
three different types of mobile devices to be piloted in upper elementary and high school classrooms and two different 
types of mobile devices to be piloted in middle school classrooms beginning next school year.  
 

Vendor:   Troxell (Purchase through REMC list.) 

 

Vendor:   Apple Store (Sole Provider) 

Item Description Level Quantity Unit Price Cost 
SAMSUNG XE503C12K01U 
Chromebook 11.6 inch 1.90GHZ 4GB  with Google Chrome 
Mgmt. 

UES 
HS 

108 $316.16 $34,145.28 

Bretford Core36MCTTZ 
36 Unit Chromebook/Tablet Cart  

UES 
HS 

3 $1,589.00 $4,767.00 

Installation – configure devices, pre-enrollment, setup and 
place in carts 

UES 
HS 

108 $6.00 $648.00 

 Total $39,560.28 

Item Description Level Quantity Unit Price Cost 
SAMSUNG SMT530NYKNXA 
Galaxy Tablet for Education  10.1 inch 1.50GHZ with 
Google Android Mgmt. 

UES 
MS 
HS 

108 $344.48 $37,203.84 

Bretford Core36MCTTZ 
36 Unit Chromebook/Tablet Cart 

UES 
MS 
HS 

3 $1,589.00 $4,767.00 

Installation – configure devices, pre-enrollment, setup and 
place in carts 

UES 
MS 
HS 

108 $6.00 $648.00 

 Total $42,618.84 
Troxell Grand Total  $82,179.12 

Item Description Level Quantity Unit Price Cost 
iPad Air Wi-Fi 32GB (10 pack)  BKWS2LL/B 
Engraving: Livonia Public Schools 

UES 
MS 
HS 

10 $4,240.00 $42,400.00 

iPad Air Wi-Fi 32GB PD786LL/B 
Engraving: Livonia Public Schools 

UES 
MS 
HS 

8 $429.00 $3,432.00 

Bretford Mobility Cart 42 for iPad 
HC131VC/A 

UES 
MS 
HS 

3 $1,949.95 $5,849.85 

Installation - set up APS custom integration and iPad set up UES 
MS 
HS 

108 $18.00 $1,944.00 



 
Attached are the quotes from Troxell and Apple Store. Funds for these purchases are allocated in the 2013 Bond – 
Technology Funds.  The total amount needed to purchase these three different types of mobile devices is $137,504.97. 
 
Thank you for your attention to this request. 
 
 
mb 
Attachments 

APS 1 Day Tech Assistant  1 $1,700 $1,700.00 
 Total $55,325.85 
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